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Dates Yat Chim__:; YEUNG/PLAND

E3=H Fw: Revise replacement pages for s.16 Planning Application No. A/SLC/193

From: Cyrus Wong (RHL) I
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 12:07 PM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Yik Fung CHAN/PLAND I
Subject: Revise replacement pages for s.16 Planning Application No. A/SLC/193

Dear Sir or Madam,

Refer to the s.16 Planning Application No. A/SLC/193, please find the attached revise replacement pages
7,9,10 & 15.
Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,
Cyrus Wong | &3
Assistant Surveyor
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HongKong PRC & Overseas Business Valuation/  Hong Kong Dispute / Court Case
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Please consider the environment before printing. {fE3RE B/FIE]

E-mail Disclaimer

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential or legally privileged information. The information is solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action based on it, is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding this email and delete it from your system immediately.

Any views expressed in this email are only those of the author(s) and do not necessarily represent RHL International Ltd and /or its subsidiaries (RHL). RHL accepts
no liability whatsoever for any losses that may be caused as a result of the use of such information. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure, error-
free or virus-free. RHL is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information nor for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
This email (including any attachments) may contain extracted service proposal information. This information should be read together with the General Terms of
Services of RHL. A copy can be provided upon request.
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From: Cyrus Wong (RHL)

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 2:43 PM

To: 'TPB Submission/PLAND' <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: RE: Submission of Soft Copy of New s.16 Planning Application No. A/SLC/193

Dear Sir or Madam,

Refer to the new s.16 Planning Application No. A/SLC/193, the supplementary information has been
summited.
Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,
Cyrus Wong | &3
Assistant Surveyor

RHL International | k)7 ElPE
Rm 1010, Star House, Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong Kong | W: www.rhl-int.com
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HongKong PRC & Overseas Business Valuation/  Hong K Dispute / Court Case
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
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From: TPB Submission/PLAND [mailto:tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk]

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 4:24 PM

To: B

Subject: Submission of Sott Copy of New s.16 Planning Application No. A/SLC/193

Dear Sir/Madam,
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We refer to your hard copy submission of the attached s.16 planning application [See attachment
"2501543.pdf"] to the Town Planning Board Secretariat (the Secretariat). For meeting the submission
requirement, please upload the soft copy of the supplementary information (e.g. planning report and technical
assessments) of the application via the link below in accordance with the Guidance Notes on “Application for
Permission under Section 16/16A/12A of the Town Planning Ordinance” (Guidance Notes)
(https://www.tpb.gov.hk/en/plan_application/apply.html) to complete the submission:

https://fespld.pland.gov.hk/FsShare?key=A SLC 193

Please ensure that the soft copy of the documents to be uploaded should be the same as the submitted hard copy,
and no personal data (except names) should be included in the supplementary information of your submission
(including plans, drawings, planning statement, technical assessments, etc.). Under no circumstances will the
Secretariat accept any liabilities for any inaccuracies, discrepancies or disclosure of personal data in the
submission.

Please also be reminded that currently the application submission is still incomplete and the Secretariat will not
process the application until you have submitted the soft copy via the link above and notified the Secretariat of
the submission by replying this email by 5.8.2025. The date of receipt of application will be the date when the
Secretariat receives all necessary information and documents. If the submission of soft copy and the notification
are not completed by 5.8.2025, without further notice, the Secretariat will take that you do not wish to continue
the application. The submitted hard copies will be returned to you. For how to upload the documents, you may
refer to the Annex and also the Guidance Notes for details.

[See attachment "Annex ([f11E).pdf"]

Any subsequent soft copy submissions for the above application, including further information and review
application under s.17 of the Town Planning Ordinance, must be made via the Secretariat’s Electronic Planning
Application Submission System (EPASS) (https://eservices2.tpb.gov.hk/epass/) or the above link. For
submission via the above link, it must be followed by notification to the Secretariat of the submission by email
(tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk). Otherwise, the Secretariat may refuse to consider the submission. Under no
circumstances will the Secretariat accept any liabilities for any inaccuracies, discrepancies or disclosure of
personal data in the submission.

Should you have any enquiries on this application, please contact the Secretariat by email
(tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk) or through telephone hotline (2231 4810 or 2231 4835).

Town Planning Board Secretariat

Disclaimer:

This email message (together with any attachments) is for the designated recipient only. It may contain
information that is privileged for the designated recipient. If you receive this message but are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, retention, disclosure, copying, printing, forwarding or
dissemination of the message is strictly prohibited. Please erase/shred all copies of the message (including
attachments) and notify the Secretariat of the Town Planning Board immediately.
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(iv) For Type (iv) application {#5E(iv) BT

(a) Please specify the proposed minor relaxation of stated development restriction(s) and also fill in the

proposed use/development and development partlculars in part (v) below —

75| H SR oy T 5 T PR ML

[ Plot ratio restriction 50110 = = O i
HFEEEZ R ]
] Gross floor area restriction From M ..o.ooo..... sq. mFTE to B ool sq. m “FJ7K
AR TR
u Slticoverage restriction From FH ..coovvvvnniiinnn % 10 B i %
L EERER ]
O Buﬂdmi height restriction | 50110 = = O moK 0 & i m >f
TRE) = FE R
From B .oovvvvnnnnnenn. mPD > (FE/KFEELE F)to £
.................. mPD ¥ (F/KPEEEE |)
From B .ooevveviiinns storeys & t0 & ..oviiriininnnns storeys
(] Non-building area restriction From M ..oovvvvnnnnn... m t0 & i, m

IR SRR R

[1  Others (please specify)
Ht (555EHH)

(v) For Type (v) application {£5E(v) ST

Holiday camp (Caravan Holiday Camp) with Ancillary Facilities

(a) Proposed and Associated Filling and Excavation of Land

use(s)/development

R R e

(Please illustrate the details of the proposal on a layout plan % - SR BHEE S S)

(b) Development Schedule & FEAHEITR

Proposed gross floor area (GFA) #ta 48| A AT S sqm EFok MAbout £
Proposed plot ratio gt figbb L 015 ... AAbout 4
Proposed site coverage i F&mfE 0000 ... 15.37 ... % HAAbout 49
Proposed no. of blocks e, L. 18
Proposed no. of storeys of each block FFEE ARy ... storeys J&

O include f15E storeys of basements [ i[5

O exclude ~AEIFE storeys of basements J& i[5
Proposed building height of each block FFFEEESYIBERE=E  ooovveveenns mPD Sk(F/KFEZE ) CAbout 45

............ 3t05........m3k AAbout 4

Part 6 (Cont’d) &£ 6 #45 (&)




Form No. S16-1 £ S16-1 5

7. Anticipated Completion Time of the Development Proposal
e o8 3% R 51 B B9 TH B S8 BRI

Anticipated completion time (in month and year) of the development proposal (by phase (if any)) (e.g. June 2023)
BRSBTS AV A (0 H () (B < 2023 26 H)

(Separate anticipated completion times (in month and year) should be provided for the proposed public open space and
Government, institution or community facilities (if any))

(FA 38 N R BERAY AR AR I st ST ~ A et @asli. () PROME IR e B H 17)

Around 6 months after the planning approval

8. Vehicular Access Arrangement of the Development Proposal

BRBRITFNTHEEELH

=
Yes oz M) There is an existing access. (please indicate the street name, where
appropriate)

Any vehicular access to the H—RBUVEERS - GhaFHEREEEAREEE))
site/subject building? South Lantau Road
e H AR A B [ ] Thereis a proposed access. (please illustrate on plan and specify the width)
) ? A RbERTR - GHTEEIRIBDR > Wk AREE)

No & L]

Yes ;& | M (Please specify type(s) and number(s) and illustrate on plan)
et IR R B H A E R _ERUR)

Private Car Parking Spaces FAZZEEEE(Ir

Motorcycle Parking Spaces 25 BE B E{if

Any provision of parking space Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces #&7 &5 8 HEL(1r 1
for the proposed use(s)? Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces H AU & EHHEE AL

BE5E BEGE AR EE Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces EEAU &S )AL

fir ? Others (Please Specify) HAtf, (GF%1HH)

No#& | [

Yes /& | [ (Please specify type(s) and number(s) and illustrate on plan)
SR HAEE S B H N e A BT

Taxi Spaces HY1-Efir

Coach Spaces Jfi#FE E# AT

Any provision of Light Goods Vehicle Spaces #&AY £ 8 B (i1
loading/unloading space for the Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces 17 5 EEEL{if
proposed use(s)? Heavy Goods Vehicle S Estily sy

S vy Goods Vehicle Spaces EERY & HEEAIr
= > é = ‘/\ = it SP*_’_\_’ . A
Egﬁéfiﬁuﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ\t/ﬁﬁ Others (Please Specify) E:ft (55515H)
L E XA

No &

9 Parts 7 and 8 57 B 8$¥Y




Form No. S16-1 £ S16-1 5

9. Impacts of Development Proposal ¥t B & E st g &

If necessary, please use separate sheets to indicate the proposed measures to minimise possible adverse impacts or give
justifications/reasons for not providing such measures.

WIREHEATEE » 55 50 Hat I FEE R D AT RE LN ERR R BV HETE - SRIGEHR LS A -

Yes /& |[] Please provide details :EFEftsfE
Does the development
proposal ivolve || e
alteration Of eXISHNE | | creeeerrmemee et
BUIIAING? |l s
BERBERERTEIED | | e,
BFER A EEYH
TEENY || e
No#s |
Yes zEllj M (Please indicate on site plan the boundary of concerned land/pond(s), and particulars of stream diversion,
the extent of filling of land/pond(s) and/or excavation of land)
Does the development (55 RSV H B BUR AR 3t AR > DURCREROE ~ I - S R SHE RAYAER R /EE
proposal involve the &)
;)ipgie(l?tlon on the [ ] Diversion of stream ;A 3E 4 35
R 5% ED% BH K [] Filling of pond iEi#
Egg'?"ﬂgi?T . Area of filling HUBSETRE  ...ooovovven .. sq.m 7535 DlAbout %]
ggliazoﬁre e 812 Depth of filling FEHEIERE .oovveeeeeeeeeen . m % ClAbout 4
subject of application, M Filling of land 3£+
plegse skip  this Area of filling & 1 [Af& 748866 .. sq.m K FAbout &Y
;;Cfm;ﬁ 5 o 2 Depth of filling H-L- [ notmorethan.0.5.. m3k WAbout £
()G SBLE T M Excavation of land $Z 1
—{PRREE - ) Area of excavation $Z T HfE...... 6.75.... sqm FH>F BAbout &
Depth of excavation 2 +775/% ..... 2 m >k HAAbout &
No & ]
On environment ¥1EEi Yes & [] No g U4
On traffic ¥33iH Yes & [] No e U4
On water supply #t{it/K Yes & [] No fg U
On drainage ¥E/K Yes & [] No g U
On slopes ¥4} Yes & [] No g U
Affected by slopes 7Rl s 28 Yes & [] No R& A
Landscape Impact f# S 28 Yes & [ ] No g A
Tree Felling  AR{KHIAR Yes & [] No A& (A
Visual Impact &5 702 Yes & [ No A& A
Others (Please Specify) HAth (ZE71HH) Yes & [ ] No A& A
Would the
development
proposal cause any

adverse impacts?
Bk R E g S
R R ?

Please state measure(s) to minimise the impact(s). For tree felling, please state the number,
diameter at breast height and species of the affected trees (if possible)

L FRE R BT - A8 KRB > SR BRI E - S AR
HE R sn(fi =)

Part 9 5 9 ¥F4)
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iii) Building height/No.
of storeys

ERVEE S TER

Domestic

(EEE

N

m N
[ (Not more than RZ%}%)

mPD SK(E/KSPAEAE )
] (Not more than RN Z5}Y)

Storeys(s)
(1 (Not more than /K24 1%)

(Qinclude 775/ Exclude -~ £/
O Carport (ZHifz]
[0 Basement 1t/
U1 Refuge Floor 77K /&7
I Podium %)

Non-domestic

JEEM

N

About 3m to 5m for each block m >N
(1 (Not more than /RN Z%}%)

mPD SR(FKPEE |F)
[0 (Not more than KN Z67%)

Storeys(s) &
(1 (Not more than “RKZ%}%)

(Qinclude 774/ Exclude -~ £
O Carport (ZHifz]
(1 Basement 1t/
U1 Refuge Floor (77K /&7
I Podium “F%)

1 storey for each block

Composite
Gra g

N

m N
[ (Not more than R Z%}*)

mPD SR(F/KEAE F)
(1 (Not more than “RKZ5}%)

Storeys(s) &
O (Not more than “~ZZ}%)

(Oinclude 7% Exclude -1 7%
O Carport (ZHifl]
O] Basement /&

O Refuge Floor 517X J&7
O Podium F5)

iv) Site coverage

EEmE

15.37 % 4 About %

v)  No. of units

= Kive: (4=

vi) Open space

IR b

Private A A

sq.m 755 O Not less than “f/Djh

Public 2\ 7k

sqm 2Kk O Not less than R/DJA

15

For Form No. S.16-1 fEHEHRE S.16-1 58H




